

3D Artist | Environment Artist

livperrego.com



liv.perrego@gmail.com

PROFILE

Passionate about 3D modeling and environment design, I am captivated by creating immersive and engaging digital experiences. With a strong background in art and design, I love bringing a unique perspective to every project I work on. My 3D modeling and environment design skills allow me to create highly detailed and realistic virtual worlds that transport users to new and exciting places.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

RJ Animation, 3D Artist

March 2022 - February 2023

Creation of low-poly 3D hard surface assets for one of RJ Animation's short films. My primary responsibilities were to create 3D assets. Projects included architectural assets, exterior and interior environments, and character assets.

TEDxGCU Design Team

September 2022 - March 2023

Collaborated with a design team of five artists to create marketing materials for the yearly event. Collectively created TEDxGCU brand strategy, then divided work based on strengths. Projects I've taken on were social media content for Instagram, outward-facing posters, stickers, and fun collateral promotional pieces.

Alpha Graphics Production Assistant

May 2022 - August 2022

Primarily, my responsibility was to support and coordinate the production team in ensuring that orders were priced, processed, completed, and delivered on time. I worked directly with clients, designed projects, and ensured customer satisfaction.

State Farm Record Manager

June 2021 - August 2021

My primary responsibility was to manage electronic client files and records—I was willing and flexible to lend a hand to clients and help the agent's employees with tasks.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Digital Design with an Emphasis in Animation

Grand Canyon University, Phoenix, AZ. 9/2020 - 4/2023

PROJECT SKILLS

Research • Ideation

Revision • Visual Development

Pitch Decks • Cohesive Design

Hard Surface Modeling • UV

Unwrapping • Texturing

SOFT SKILLS

Detailed Focused • Time

Management • Problem Solving

Adaptability • Team Work

Communication • Diligent

Discerning • Resourceful

Optimistic • Organized

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Autodesk Maya • Adobe Suite Procreate • Microsoft Office Google Suite

CONTACT:



liv.perrego@gmail.com



970-214-6568



■ ■ livperrego.com



Liv Perrego



livperrego_art



Liv Perrego